ARIZONA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

949 East Second Street Tucson, AZ 85719 Library and Archives (520) 617-1157

ahsref@azhs.gov

PC 191 Leahy, Lois V. Photographs, ca. 1905-1925

DESCRIPTION

Photographs of Douglas, Arizona and related people and events mostly taken about 1905. There are images of a 1906 Fourth of July parade, cowgirls, a child with a doll, the Douglas Fire Department, birds-eye-views, and a photograph of Governor Hunt with a group at San Xavier Mission.

1 box, .75 linear ft.

HISTORICAL NOTE

Douglas, Arizona is in Cochise County near the U.S.-Mexico border. The townsite was located in 1900 by W.H. Brophy and A.J. Cunningham and it was named after Dr. James Douglas.

ACQUISITION

Lois V. Leahy donated the collection in 1988.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the Arizona Historical Society - Tucson, Archives Department.

PROCESSING

The collection was processed by Kim Frontz, April 2000.